

## Josh Saeki

## Software Frontend | Web3 Engineer

Josh, experienced and independent Front End Developer with a strong background in developing awardwinning applications for a diverse clientele. His 5+ years of experience includes the skill of programming to deliver an immersive and engaging user experience through efficient website development, proactive feature optimization, and relentless debugging. Notable achievements include boosting the websites on the top rate with friendly, complex UX/UI design and improved code so that raise amount of customers and users. He is mainly focusing on frontend development with React.js, Vue.js, Angular.js. Recently, he has worked on Smart Contract, NFT/cryptocurrency projects development piling up great knowledge on blockchain tech. Also he is familiar to the remote freelancing scene, so very flexible with working time.

🔀 sg.guru1030@gmail.com		<b>1</b> 443 216 9877		
💡 Suite 3300, Toronto, ON M5K 1A1, Ontario, Canada		👿 josh-saeki.netlify.app		
S live:.cid.8ce392ed3a3c1d20		github.com/sugyodev		
WORK EXPERIENCE		SKILLS		
<b>Frontend Developer</b> Ratio Finance		Html 5/ Css3 / Javascript	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$	
12/2020 - 05/2022 Achievements/Tasks	United States (Remote)	Bootstrap 4,5	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$	
<ul> <li>Collaborated with the UX/UI design teams to improve the website and applications, increasing conversion rates by 25%</li> </ul>		Typescript	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$	
<ul> <li>Daily maintenance of code, debugging issues and solving clients problems</li> </ul>		React.Js / Vue.Js	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$	
<ul> <li>Participated in Blockchain Dapp/NFT/CryptoCurrency developement with Web3.js</li> </ul>		React Native	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$	
Middle Web Developer		Angular Js	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$	
Innovature				
09/2018 - 11/2020	Токуо	UI & UX	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$	
Achievements/Tasks				
<ul> <li>Created a React front-end admin dashboard for complex table data visualization with user-friendly search features.</li> </ul>		Git Version Control	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$	
<ul> <li>Took 100% responsibility for the project of planning, architecture, development, and deployment.</li> </ul>		SEO	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$	
<ul> <li>Implemented a real-time chatting platform-building AI- based chatbot with Socket.IO and Dialog flow.</li> </ul>		Php	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$	
Junior Full-stack Developer		Codeigniter/ Laravel	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ$	
NewIT Inc		Mysql		
12/2017 - 07/2018	Токуо	5 1		
<ul> <li>Achievements/Tasks</li> <li>Implemented performance optimizations and ensured web pages conformed to accessibility standards.</li> </ul>		Web3 Js	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$	
<ul> <li>Integrated Elasticsearch with the existing MySQL for better database handling and performant querying.</li> </ul>		Node js	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$	
		LANGUAGES		

## EDUCATION

## **Bachelor of Software Engineering**

National University in Nagoya, Japan

10/2012 - 02/2016

Courses

- B.A. in Computer Science

INTERESTS

Professional Working Proficiency

Fluent English

 Photography
 Fashion
 Artificial intelligence

 Swimming
 Reading Book

Native Japanese

Native or Bilingual Proficiency